
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 
03/01/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, Alternates Peter 
Carey, and Barbara Schempf 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (02/15/2022) 
In Attendance: 

 

(1) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000040      1021 WREN CIRCLE     Tabled – construct PT wood Barefoot Services  
                       Framed deck w/composite  
         Deck boards.  
New Business: 
(18) Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000097 892 PECAN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum, gutters 

& downspouts 
ARC22-000098 910 PECAN CIRCLE Extend utility room an 

additional 11' x 14' with roll 
up to enclose golf cart - 
siding to match existing - 
leaving a 11' x 33' carport 

Endeavor Construction 

MARQUIS, RICHARD J 

ARC22-000099 833 VIREO DRIVE Repair the back wall using 4 x HURROL BRINKER 
4's, plywood and matching 
siding 

ARC22-000100 706 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000101 1331 GARDENIA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Brilliant Roofing 
ARC22-000102 338 maca Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000103 1119 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC22-000104 1157 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - back section of 

aluminum attached to the 
home 

Endeavor Construction 

ARC22-000105 800 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE     Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000106 1131 SABAL PALM LANE Re-Roof - shingles Richards Roofing Inc. 
ARC22-000109 1001 WREN CIRCLE Install 8' x 12' roll up awning 

to shed to cover existing 
patio 

ARC22-000117 331 PAPAYA CIRCLE Install aluminum frame 
screen room under existing 
roof on the front porch 

BARRETT, ROBERT E 
 
 

Palm Bay Alum 



 

ARC22-000119 814 THRUSH CIRCLE Install a paver walkway from 
driveway to lanai and replace 
existing walkway on right 
side 

ARC22-000122 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Install a 4' concrete pavers CURB PRO PAVER 
walkway to a 11' x 15' 
concrete paver patio 

ARC22-000123 925 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles and add 
replace awning over the 
front porch 

ARC22-000125 711 LARK DRIVE Replace broken glass 
windows with plexiglass 
windows 

ARC22-000127 400 RAVEN DRIVE Install 8' x 32' of lattice along 
carport 

ARC22-000129 873 CASHEW CIRCLE Concrete overlay of existing 
carport & patio to correct 
drainage 

 
Treasure Coast Paver scape 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Hough Roofing 
 
 
BOLDEN, CHRISTINA 
 
 
MARLENE WOODLAWN 
 
A Rated Concrete 

 
(17) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000077 1401 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 10' x 20' of 4' chain 

link fence with (2) gates  

ARC22-000107 238 KIWI DRIVE Driveway Extension - 5' x 22' 
- not to exceed 24' wide 

MC CARTHY, KIRK J 
 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000108 1070 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Roof mount (12) solar panels Vision Solar 
ARC22-000110 805 THRUSH CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000111 436 PLOVER DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000112 843 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000113 872 CASHEW CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' & 3' walkway 
ARC22-000114 921 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000115 902 JACARANDA DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence 

around back of home 

A Rated Concrete 

A Rated Concrete  

A Rated Concrete  

A Rated Concrete 

A Rated Concrete 

Palm Bay Fence 

ARC22-000116 918 SPRUCE STREET Install 4’ chain link fence           Palm Bay Fence  
  In back right side of lot  
ARC22-000118 1398 GARDENIA DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence with Florida Fence Company 

(2) gates along right side and 
rear of lot 

ARC22-000120 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Remove single door and 
replace screen doors on 
hinges to provide the 11' 
opening for entrance 

ARC22-000121 226 KIWI DRIVE Fill in driveway to make it 
straight 

RHEA, PAUL EDWARD 
 
 
 

Hearndon Concrete 



 
ARC22-000124 575 TARPON DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000126 880 WATERWAY DRIVE Construct a screen room on 

the back patio - raised 
concrete pad where a room 
once was 

ARC22-000128 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Built lattice movable gate 
across carport - has been 
there since 2016 

ARC22-000130 1124 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Build golf cart storage & 
carport extension & covered 
patio 

 

Ruben Jacobs 

Barefoot Services 

 
 

PETRON, BRIGETTE G 
 
 

Barefoot Services, Inc. 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 15, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at    
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record   
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at   
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate 
in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB Conference Room 

Minutes 
02/15/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chair Tom Nelson led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Present were Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, 
and Alternate Peter Carey.  Barbara Schempf was excused.  
Chairperson's Report:  None  
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  02/01/2022 minutes were approved as presented.  In 
Attendance:  BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, Resident Relations/HR Manager Rich 
Armington, and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo. 

(1) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000003 1021 THRUSH CIRCLE TABLED – Replace Screen Don’s Aluminum 

Door 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
New Business: 
(19) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000066 1325 GARDENIA DRIVE Replace siding - composite 

vinyl siding & accent Hardie 
board around the FL room 

HURLBURT, RICHARD M 

ARC22-000067 478 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Florida Top Shield Roofing 
ARC22-000068 717 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000069 526 AKEE DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000071 617 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000075 705 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles BRIAN COFFEY 
ARC22-000076 909 YEW STREET Re-Roof - metal Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000078 853 LAUREL CIRCLE Repair existing concrete and 

Remove old concrete 
ARC22-000079 857 LAUREL CIRCLE Repair existing concrete and 

remove old concrete 
ARC22-000080 958 LAUREL CIRCLE Repair existing concrete and 

remove old concrete 
ARC22-000081 892 WATERWAY DRIVE Install wooden 

wheelchair/access ramp - To 
be removed when no longer 
needed 

ARC22-000082 578 MARLIN CIRCLE Install wooden 
wheelchair/access ramp - To 
be removed when no longer 
needed 

Dominic Mormile 

 
Dominic Mormile 

Dominic Mormile 

CVO Helping Hands 

 
CVO Helping Hands 

ARC22-000083 882 CASHEW CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Hippo Roofing 
ARC22-000086 1001 GINGER LANE Re-Roof - metal BOWEN, THOMAS C  

Dominic Mormile 

Dominic Mormile  

Dominick Mormile  

CVO Helping Hands  

CVO Helping Hands  



Permit 
ARC22-000083 
ARC22-000086 
ARC22-000087 

 
ARC22-000088 

ARC22-000093 

ARC22-000094 

ARC22-000095 

Address 
882 CASHEW CIRCLE  
1001 GINGER LANE  
713 AMARYLLIS DRIVE 

 
614 AMARYLLIS DRIVE 

907 LAUREL CIRCLE 

447 DOLPHIN CIRCLE 

757 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD 

Renovation/Repair 
Re-Roof – metal  
Re-Roof – metal  
Install metal wheel/chair 
ramp 
Construct 6’ x 4’ 
concrete steps 
Replace patio door 

 
Re-Roof - galvanized 
(Home is in Probate) 
Re-Roof - shingles 

Contractor/Builder 
Hippo Roofing  
Bowen, Thomas C  
Knights of Columbus 

 
MARK ALLEN 

PETERSEN, JEFFREY, DEBBIE 
& TANYA PIETRO 
Melbourne Roofing 

Coburn Roofing 
ARC22-000096 478 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Florida Top Shield Roofing 

 
(12) Other applications for review:  

Contractor/Builder 
Florida Fence Company 
 
 
 
 
A Rated Concrete 
 
 
 
 
Palm Bay Alum 
 
 
 
 
 
JACKSON, BRAD & KAREN 
 
 
 
Jason Miller 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

GEORGE E FEENEY JR REVOCABLE 

 
 

 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair 
ARC22-000064 609 MARLIN CIRCLE Install 4' vinyl picket fence 

  around 12' x 20' concrete 
  slab (previously approved) 
 
 
ARC22-000065 

 
 
835 HYACINTH CIRCLE 

 
 
Install 3' concrete walkway 

  from right side of driveway to 
  right side of carport 
 
 
ARC22-000070 

 
 
625 SEA-GULL DRIVE 

 
 
Install aluminum frame 

  screen room under existing 
  front roof 
 
 
ARC22-000072 

 
 
1282 WATERWAY DRIVE 

 
 
Install 82' of 34" white picket 
fence along back and side of 

  home 
 
 
ARC22-000073 

 
 
926 THRUSH CIRCLE 

 
 
NEW HOME PACKAGE - 

  Install replacement 
  manufactured home with 
  carport (13.25' x 18') 
  Utility room (10' x 12') Screen 
  room (12' x 19') with 
  concrete steps 
 
 
 
ARC22-000074 

 
 
 
1201 CALUSA DRIVE 

 
 
 
Install a wheelchair lift: 

  Passport Vertical Platform 
 
 
ARC22-000084 

 
 
803 DRACO DRIVE 

 
 
Install 4' chain link fence in 

  rear of home 
         

       
         

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve with stipulations by Ed Constantino that the driveway cannot exceed 24’ wide and steps must be 
constructed of concrete, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.   

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  

Palm Bay Fence  



Permit Address Renovation/Repair 
ARC22-000085 824 VIREO DRIVE  Replace (4) track vinyl  
  doors & roll in vinyl above 
Motion to deny there is not 11’ x 18’ unobstructed opening for carport by Paul motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000089 531 PERSIMMON DRIVE  Install 4’ chain link fence 
  along sides and back of  
  home 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000090 308 PAPAYA CIRCLE  Install 4’ chain link fence along   
  Right side and rear of home   
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000091 1038 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Remove & replace – all new  
  concrete drive & slab with new 
  utility room, porch, and carport  
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000092 929 THRUSH CIRCLE Install 6' x 24' white vinyl 

lattice privacy screen along screen 
porch 

Motion to deny due to not approved fencing, not lattice around the carport or patio by Gary,  

Contractor/Builder 
Don’s Aluminum  

 
 
 
 

 
 
Palm Bay Fence  

 
 
 
 
 

Palm Bay Fence  
 
 
 
 

Endeavor Construction  
 
 
 
 

 
Superior Fence 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 1, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB – 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion: 

 
Adjournment: 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

Voit, seconded by Joseph Klosky,  

Gresko,  



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WASHBURN, GLEN Acct#: 86

Address: 892 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 108 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum, gu�ers & downspouts

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000097
   FILE: #22-000544

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARQUIS, RICHARD J Acct#: 386

Address: 910 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 117 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend u�lity room an addi�onal 11' x 14' with roll up to enclose golf cart - siding to match
exis�ng - leaving a 11' x 33' carport

Contractor/Builder:  MARQUIS, RICHARD J

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000098
   FILE: #22-000548

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HURROL BRINKER Acct#: 4040

Address: 833 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair the back wall using 4 x 4's, plywood and matching siding

Contractor/Builder:  HURROL BRINKER

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000099
   FILE: #22-000551

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DAVIS, MAXINE G Acct#: 4044

Address: 706 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Block: 70 Lot: 39

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000100
   FILE: #22-000552

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FELCH, CHARLES Acct#: 3451

Address: 1331 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 66 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Brilliant Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000101
   FILE: #22-000553

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KRANTZ, CAROLE Acct#: 4729

Address: 338 maca Block: 23 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000102
   FILE: #22-000554

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SABELLA, LOUIS P III Acct#: 1654

Address: 1119 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 60

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000103
   FILE: #22-000555

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KLEMENS, MARIE Acct#: 1136

Address: 1157 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - back sec�on of aluminum a�ached to the home

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000104
   FILE: #22-000556

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MC NEILL, MARK A Acct#: 3384

Address: 800 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000105
   FILE: #22-000557

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RICHARDS, WENDY Acct#: 4200

Address: 1131 SABAL PALM LANE Block: 39 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richards Roofing Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000106
   FILE: #22-000558

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARRETT, ROBERT E Acct#: 3498

Address: 1001 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 8' x 12' roll up awning to shed to cover exis�ng pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  BARRETT, ROBERT E

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000109
   FILE: #22-000575

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORISSETTE, ROBERT Acct#: 3327

Address: 331 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 26 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install aluminum frame screen room under exis�ng roof on the front porch

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000117
   FILE: #22-000584

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WALTER, WILLIAM J Acct#: 552

Address: 814 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 131 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a paver walkway from driveway to lanai and replace exis�ng walkway on right side

Contractor/Builder: Treasure Coast Paverscape 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000119
   FILE: #22-000587

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WINKLER, LAURA Acct#: 1576

Address: 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 4' concrete pavers walkway to a 11' x 15' concrete pavers pa�o

Contractor/Builder: CURB PRO PAVER 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000122
   FILE: #22-000590

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WOOLERY, WILSON KIRK Acct#: 2264

Address: 925 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles and add replace awning over the front porch

Contractor/Builder: Hough Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000123
   FILE: #22-000591

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BOLDEN, CHRISTINA Acct#: 1111

Address: 711 LARK DRIVE Block: 136 Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace broken glass windows with plexiglass windows

Contractor/Builder:  BOLDEN, CHRISTINA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000125
   FILE: #22-000593

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARLENE WOODLAWN Acct#: 986

Address: 400 RAVEN DRIVE Block: 85.C Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 8' x 32' of la�ce along carport

Contractor/Builder:  MARLENE WOODLAWN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000127
   FILE: #22-000595

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROBERT HOLLOWS Acct#: 395

Address: 873 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 78

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Concrete overlay of exis�ng carport & pa�o to correct drainage

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000129
   FILE: #22-000597

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VALIS, JOSEPH A,JR Acct#: 1650

Address: 1021 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 6' x 12' PT wood framed deck w/composite deck boards & enlarge u�lity room to
be extended with matching siding

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 02/01/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/01/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000040
   FILE: #22-000217

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MC CARTHY, KIRK J Acct#: 4275

Address: 1401 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 10' x 20' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates

Contractor/Builder:  MC CARTHY, KIRK J

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 02/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/15/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000077
   FILE: #22-000381

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MACPHERSON, DAWN Acct#: 2883

Address: 238 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 5' x 22' - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000107
   FILE: #22-000573

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LYNCH-JONES, THERESA Acct#: 1287

Address: 1070 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Block: 39 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Roof mount (12) solar panels

Contractor/Builder: Vision Solar 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000108
   FILE: #22-000574

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MOONEY, JANET Acct#: 652

Address: 805 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000110
   FILE: #22-000576

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STEPHENSON, WILLIAM Acct#: 132

Address: 436 PLOVER DRIVE Block: 85.B Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000111
   FILE: #22-000577

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: THOMPSON, KIM Acct#: 4248

Address: 843 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000112
   FILE: #22-000578

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: OTTIS, FRANCIS T Acct#: 998

Address: 872 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 107 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' & 3' walkway

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000113
   FILE: #22-000579

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOMINICK, MICHAEL Acct#: 3603

Address: 921 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000114
   FILE: #22-000580

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SANDRA LABELLE Acct#: 3215

Address: 902 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 121 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence around back of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000115
   FILE: #22-000581

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: THOMAS, CANDYCE Acct#: 3543

Address: 1398 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with (2) gates along right side and rear of lot

Contractor/Builder: Florida Fence Company 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000118
   FILE: #22-000586

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RHEA, PAUL EDWARD Acct#: 4658

Address: 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 20 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove single door and replace screen doors on hinges to provide the 11' opening for
entrance

Contractor/Builder:  RHEA, PAUL EDWARD

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000120
   FILE: #22-000588

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SMITH, ROBERT B,JR Acct#: 2973

Address: 226 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Fill in driveway to make it straight

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000121
   FILE: #22-000589

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PERGUSON, DEBORAH R Acct#: 4577

Address: 575 TARPON DRIVE Block: 8 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000124
   FILE: #22-000592

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BALDWIN, WILLIAM G Acct#: 2872

Address: 880 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a screen room on the back pa�o - raised concrete pad where a room once was

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000126
   FILE: #22-000594

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PETRON, BRIGETTE G Acct#: 2411

Address: 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Block: 83 Lot: 71

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Built la�ce movable gate across carport - has been there since 2016

Contractor/Builder:  PETRON, BRIGETTE G

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000128
   FILE: #22-000596

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BANKS, THOMAS N Acct#: 284

Address: 1124 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Build golf cart storage & carport extension & covered pa�o

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000130
   FILE: #22-000598

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	03.01.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(17) Other applications for review:
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	02.15.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:
	New Business:
	(12) Other applications for review:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair
	Contractor/Builder
	Discussion:

	03.01.2022 Packet



